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Mr . and I4rs . Vasulka
111 East 14th Street
New York, New York.

Dear Vasulka's :

Sorry to have taken so long to reply, but we've
had alvt of other things crop up end since you
said to take our time, we took you at your word.
Please excuse the delay, though, as I'm sure it's
been overly--long .

After discussing the proposition thoroughly with
the company, we have decided that, unfortunately,
our exercises and training, which you both saw,
and which you seemed so interested in, is not
available to be video-taped. I am sorry, but the
company felt it was too personal a thing to be
taped, . and, of course, I must respect their washes .

We do feel, ho,,-~ever, that, if you are interested
in taping a performance, we would, under certain
conditions, be happy to go along. Such a tape
would provide a valuable record for us, provided.
we had some control over when and how it was shown.

If the above is of inter st to you, please let us
know . We open our curre

	

iece April 1st, and will
look foryard to seeing Yy#u in our audience sometime.
after then. Thanks for your interest .

Sincerely yours,


